ANNEX 4

Cockerill, Janice

From: Hollis, Kimberley [Kimberley.Hollis@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 19 July 2018 09:30

To: EAP Licensing Unit

Cc: Hudson Aschmann

Subject: FW: Crooked Brewing - Unit 3 Greenside House

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Licensing,

Please see the below email confirming agreed conditions in respect of the above premises application.
Please note the change to on and off sales.

Hudson,

Many thanks for your response.
Regards

Kim

PC 1671 Kim HOLLIS

Alcohol Licencing

Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police

Tel: 101

‘Committed to the Code of Ethics’
From: Hudson Aschmann [mailto:hudson@crookedbrewing.co.uk]
Sent: 19 July 2018 08:25

To: Hollis, Kimberley
Subject: Crooked Brewing - Unit 3 Greenside House

Dear Kimberly,

Further to your email, just to confirm that we are happy and agree to the proposed terms and
conditions, namely:

a) A full colour CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras
positioned both internally and externally. The CCTV shall be operational at all times licensable
activities are taking place at the premises. Recordings shall be retained for a periods of 28 days
and made available within a reasonable time upon request by the police;

b) The sale of alcohol would cease at 2330hrs and closing would remain at 2400hrs; and

c) All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only and shall
not be consumed on the premises.



As advised it would seem sensible for us to included "off sales" in our application, as such to the extent

possible could we ask that you include the above provisions relating to off sales in your response to the City
of York Council.

Many thanks

Hudson Aschmann
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Thank you for your co-operation.

R R R



